# Cotton Boll Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes Auburn Chamber of Commerce 714 E Glenn Ave., Auburn AL 36830



<u>6:32 Michelle Kloeti, Guild President, called the meeting to order</u> by welcoming members and visitors. She also recognized the June birthdays:

## Birthdays:

- Cindy Reinke
- Shania Adkins
- Ginger Woltosz
- Kim Scarborough
- Shirley Reed

### **Announcements:**

- Tonight is Caroline Marti's last in-person meeting. She will be missed.
- Linda Fenty asked for prayer for a dire family situation.
- Sherry Watkins is in need of prayer for her health.

### **Old Business:**

Michelle asked for a motion to pass <u>May 2023 minutes</u>; Kamie Loomis moved to approve minutes, Nola Chambers seconded. All members present were in favor. Michelle declared that minutes passed.

Michelle asked for a motion to pass <u>May 2023 Treasurer's Report</u>. Esther Flitcroft moved to accept the report and Kim Scarborough seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Michelle Kloeti declared that the financial report passed.

Michelle reminded the guild members about the necessity of a **nominating committee**. She needs 2-3 members to scout out new leadership for next year. Guild will need a new President, Vice President, Treasurer and Program Committee Chair.

#### **New Business:**

- Michelle Kloeti restated that she will be the <u>retreat chair for 2024</u>. The dates for next year's retreat are May 16-19, 2024.
- Esther Flitcroft addressed the group about <u>charity quilts</u>. She has donated fabric that she would like to cut into quilt kits. Esther is looking for about 4-6 guild members to come to her home and cut the fabric into kits. She asked for members with accu-cutters. Please see Esther if you are interested in participating.
- Pat Hobaugh reminded guild members that there are still two <u>items left from</u>
   retreat a rotary cutter and a ruler. Please see her if the items belong to you.
- <u>Linda Hayes</u> reminded the guild members about our <u>August Program</u>. Regina Painter will discuss the <u>Barn Quilt Trail</u>. In addition, she will have a Barn Quilt Painting class. Please see Linda Hayes for details.

- <u>Teri Meinhardt</u> announced that there is an error in the directory and she has a label with the correction. Please see her for a label.
- <u>Linda Fenty</u> addressed the group about the <u>1st sit and sew</u>. It will take place every 1st Tuesday of the month (with the exception of July 4th.). Please see her if interested.
- <u>Linda Fenty</u> also reminded guild members that she still has one spot left in her retreat.
- <u>Caroline Marti</u> has a <u>wooden quilt rack</u> that is about 6ft long. It is to be hung high on the wall. Please see her if interested in it.
- Nola Chambers announced that the <u>July Program</u> will be presented by the lady from the Alabama Archives in Montgomery.
- Nola reminded guild members about the <u>challenges</u> that are taking place. She showed samples of each challenge.
  - America the beautiful
  - Silhouette
  - o Dots or stripes, etc.

## Program – Linda Camp from Sunday Best Quiltworks in Ellerslie, GA

Linda gave a very informative and fascinating lecture on the history of fabric and quilt making. She entertained the guild members with interesting "sewing trivia". She incorporated many personal stories to add to the authenticity of the history. In addition, she showed many beautiful examples of quilts from as far back as the 1880's. A highlight of her presentation was the exquisite antique under garments. Following her presentation, guild members were given the opportunity to view the artifacts she brought (7:35-7:45).

#### Show and Tell

- ✓ Linda Fenty American Jane/Reversible quilt and Friendship Garden Quilt
- ✓ Connie Steele Lady Tulip Quilt and American Gathering Log Cabin Quilt
- ✓ Anne Bentley Dresden Plate Quilt top

Meeting was adjourned at 8:12.

Minutes respectfully taken by: Irene Nelson June 15, 2023